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Michael Lamb <viamed.michael.lamb@gmail.com>

Fwd: RFQ
Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 18 December 2023 at 07:20
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Lead time should be 2nd week of January

Ryan Swaine - Viamed & Vandagraph - +44 (0) 7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Vijay Sarode <vijay@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>
Date: Mon, 18 Dec 2023, 07:34
Subject: RE: RFQ
To: <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: <john@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>, Sheldon D'Lima <sheldon@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>,
<shiva@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>, <sales@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>

REMINDER

 

 

Regards

VJ

 

From: Vijay Sarode <vijay@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>
Sent: 15 December 2023 09:56
To: 'ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk' <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: 'john@chambersoceanicsfzc.com' <john@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>; 'Sheldon D'Lima'
<sheldon@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>; 'shiva@chambersoceanicsfzc.com' <shiva@chambersoceanicsfzc.com>;
sales@chambersoceanicsfzc.com
Subject: RFQ
Importance: High

 

Dear Ryan

Greetings for the Season.

 

Pls advice price and availability.

 

 

9100-9212-4                    - 10 nos.

 

 

 

Regards
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VJ

 

(If you do not receive any RFQ / PO acknowledgement within 1 – 2 working days, please resend)

 

Vijay S. Sarode

CHAMBERS OCEANICS FZC

Direct UAE icon + 971 55 6999137 Office +971 4 5800112
Direct INDIA icon  +91 77097 39384

icon  vijay@chambersoceanicsfzc.com

icon  W360 Dubai Maritime City, Near Dubai Drydocks Dubai, UAE
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